
Dear Ms. Torrente, 

This is in respanse to your p~t~t~~~ filed by the Food and Drug Ad~~~~strat~~~ (FDA) on 
August 7, 2001 requesting that FDA regulate reprocessed single use devices as reusable 
~~d~~a~ devices. Because of the ~~~~~~~~ty af the issues presented by your ~~~~t~~~ and 
cm wQ~k~~ad~ FDA is unable to issue a finaf response to your petition at this time, We 
will issue a final response as sum2 as possible. 

If you have any questions about this interim response, please calI &xeph h/x. Sbeeharr at 
(301) 827-2974. 

Linda S. Kahan 
aeputy airectur 
Center for Devices and ~ad~~l~~ical Health 
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